From: "Aviation Museum of NH" <avmuseum@nhahs.org>
To: "Aviation Museum of NH" <avmuseum@nhahs.org>
Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2013 3:50:13 PM

Subject: "Wings of Freedom" Arrive Tomorrow!

The Collings Foundation “Wings of Freedom” is scheduled to arrive at the Aviation
Museum of NH/MHT on Monday at Noon!

Come see their B-17, B-24 and P-51!

Three of the most famous WWII bomber and fighter alreraft are visiting your community as part of the
Wirgs of Freedom Tour, Tour the beautifully restored aircraft and even TAKE TO THE SKIES YOURSELF In
an ultimate flight experience aboard the bombers - or - get some “stick time” In the world's only full Dual
Control B-51C Mustang. 30-minute bamber flights are $425 per person. P-51 flight training is $2200 far a
half hour and 53200 for full hour. The Collings Foundation is a 501c3

non-profit. The majarity of your flight is a tax-deductible danation.
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Visit www.collingsfoundation.org for more information.

The Aviation Museum of NH will also be open for visitors:

Monday Noon to 5:00pm
Tuesday 9:00am to 6:00pm
Wednesday 9:00am to Noon

Hot Dogs, drinks, chips, aircraft models and misc. items will be for sale under our tent.
Be sure to stop by and visit the museum - Bring your friends!
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